COAL CITY W
VILLAGE BOARD MEETING

~ WEDNESDAY
SEPTEMBER 11, 2019
7:00 p.m.

(IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE PUBLIC HEARING)

COAL CITY VILLAGE HALL
515 S. BROADWAY, COAL CITY, ILLINOIS

AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order

2. ‘Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Minutes August 28, 2019
4. Approval of Warrant List

5. Public Comment

6. Letter of Request “5K Holiday Hustle ”



7. Ordinance 19-26
8. Ordinance 19-27
9. Resolution 19-11

10. Presentation

11. Report of Mayor Halliday

12. Report of Trustees:

13. Report of Village Clerk

14. Report of Village Attorney

15. Report of Viliage Engineer

16. Report of Chief of Police

Variance Request 38 W. Division Street
Final Plat Approval-Meadow Estates Phase 5
Release of Executive Session Minutes

Nancy Nofton
Grundy Economic Development Council

S. Beach
T. Bradley
D. Spesia

1. Fail Clean-up
D. Greggain ‘
R. Bradley
D. Togliatti

17. Repot of Village Administrator

18. Executive Session to Discuss Probable or Imminent Litigation per ILCS 5

120/2(c)(11)

19. Adjourn



LORI BONAREK

REALTY(,

640 S. Bréadway 8t., Coal City, IL 60416
815.518.2300

Dear: Village of Coal City

‘The Holiday Hustle Committee is once again asking for permission to hold ‘the‘ annual
5K Holiday Hustle on Sunday, Dec. 1st, 2019. The event will take place on south Broadway
from Babe’s Tap to Reed Rd, over to Cardinal Trucking and back. o

This event [ast year raised over 3,000 dollars. Those proceeds were donated to Hope for
Help, the committee’s selected charity. A new charity will be selected this year.

‘The committee appreciated all the help we received from the village and police
- department. And fook forward to working with you again this year. |

Thank you,
SK Holiday Hustle Committee



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees’

FROM: Matthew T. Tiritz
Village Administrator °

MEETING
- DATE: September 11, 2019

RE: | RELEASING CERTAIN CLOSED SESSION MINUTES

The Village Clerk regularly prepares an inventory of outstanding Closed Session Minutes
for the Board in order to keep the Trustees fully informed of minutes that must be
reviewed and later determined. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act and Village
‘Policy adopted via Ordinance 08-03, the Village Board reviews existing closed session
minutes and determined if certain minutes can be released to be viewed by the public.

The Village Attorney has reviewed existing Executive Session Minutes and is
1ecommend1ng within the Ordinance certain ones to be released at this time.

Recommendation: -
Approve Resolution No. Rcleasmg Certain Closed Sessmn Minutes and allowing
them to be available to the pubhc :

WSERVERWwsersbumfritz\Documents\rofritz\Ordinances\Closed Session Minutes Release, 2019.doc 1




THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES, ILLINOLS

RESOLUTION NUMBER

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTENT OF CERTAIN EXECUTIVE SESSION
MINUTES, AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE AND CONTINUED RETENTION,
RESPECTIVELY, OF CERTAIN EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES AND
AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF VERBATIM RECORDINGS OF CERTAIN -
VILLAGE BOARD EXECUTIVE SESSIONS

TERRY HALLIDAY, Village President
PAMELA M. NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk

. SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIMOTHY BRADLEY
DANIEL GREGGAIN

DAVID SPESIA
DAVID TOGLIATTI
. Village Trustees

" Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of
‘ Coal City
on ,2019




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CONTENT OF CERTAIN EXECUTIVE SESSION
MINUTES, AUTHORIZING THE RELEASE AND CONTINUED RETENTION,
RESPECTIVELY, OF CERTAIN EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES AND
AUTHORIZING THE DESTRUCTION OF VERBATIM RECORDINGS OF CERTAIN
VILLAGE BOARD EXECUTIVE SESSIONS
WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City (“Village™) is a non-home rule municipality;

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities of the Viliége have met from time to time in
executive session for purposeé authorized by, and in conformity with, the Iliinois Open Meetings
Act, 5TLCS 120/1.01, et seq.; |

WHEREAS, the Village Clerk has kept written minutes and verbatim av;dio recordings of all
such. executive sessions in accordance with the Open Meetings Act;

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have tecently met in closed session for its semi-
annual review and approval of executive session miIluteS asto content and by this enactment hereby _
approve the content of such m'mﬁtes;

WHERFEAS, pursuanf to 5 ILCS 120/2.06, the Corpofate Authoriﬁes. have met in ciosed
session to review previously-unreleased executive session minutes and determine whether aneed for
‘confidentiality still exists with respect to such minutes; and

WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have found and determined fhat the minutes of the
closed session rﬂeetinés listed in Exhibit A,. attached héreto, made a part hereof and fully integrated
herein, no longer requue confidential treatment because such confidentiality is no longer necessary to

protect the public interest or the privacy of any individuals, and should the1 efore be released to the

public; and



WHEREAS, the Corporate Authorities have found and determined that a need for
confidentiality still exists in order to protect tﬂe public interest or the privacy of individuals with
respect to the executive 'session minutes from all ofher closed session meetings taking place on or
before June 12, 2019 that lare not set forth in Exhibit A as being approved for release, and such
executive session minutes shall 1'f3main coﬁﬁdential, subject to further review and determination as to
their appropriateness for Arelease a.t a future date; and

WHEREAS, as to the verbatim audio recordings of the closed Séssién portion of the
meetings set forth in Section 4 of this Resolution, at least eighteen (1 8).months have passed since the
completion of those executive session minutes, the minutes of such closed sessions have been
approved as to content, and the Village Board hereby finds and determines that destruction of the
verbatim audio recordings of the identified closed sessions set forth in Section 4 .is advisab-lé ?,ﬂd n
accordance with the reiluiremeﬁts of the Open Meetings Act and hereby approve and Adirect such

destruction in accordance with Section 2.06(c) of the Act. |

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Coal City, Counties of Will and Grundy, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. RECITALS.

- That the foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this.
Resolution as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

SECTION 2. APPROVAL AS TO CONTENT.

The written minutes of all Village Board executive session meetings taking place on or priot

to June 12, 2019 are hereby approved as to content.



SECTION 3. DETERMINATION OF CONFIDENTIALITY AND DIRECTION TO

RELEASE AND WITHIIOLD, RESPECTIVELY, EXECUTIVE SESSION MINUTES. -

A The Village Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to make the minutes from those
executive session meetings set forth in Exhibit A availa-b_le for public mspeétion and copying in
accordance with the standing procedures of the Clerk’s Office and the gloverning regulations of the
Illinois Open Meetings Act. |

B. ‘. The Village Clérk is hereby authorized and directed to maintain the minutes from all
other executive session meetiﬁgs for which release has not yet been approved in a confidential matter
| in order to protect the public interest and the privacy of individuals.

SECTION 4, DESTRUCTION OF CERTAIN VERBATIM AUDIO RECORDINGS.

The Village Cletk is hereby authorized and directed to destroy forthwith all verbatim audio
recordings of closed session meetings of the Village Board which took place on or prior to February 28,
2018,

SECTION 5. RESOLUTION OF CONFLICTS.

All resolutions or ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent of such
conflict.

SECTION 6. SAVING CLAUSE.

If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this'Resolution shall be held invalid, the
invalidity thereof shall not affect any of the other provisions of this Resolution, which are hereby
declared to be separable.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as

provided by law.



SO RESOLVED this day of ' , 2019, at Coal City,

Grundy and Will Counties, Illinois,
AYES:
NAYS :l
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, President

Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk



January 9, 2012
January 23, 2012
March 12, 2012
May 29,2012

June 11, 2012

July 9, 2012

July 23, 2012
September 10, 2012
January 14, 2013
February 25, 2013
March 11, 2013
March 25, 2013
August 12, 2013
November 12, 2013
February 10, 2014
July 28,2014
March 23, 2015
November 22, 2016
January 11, 2017
January 25, 2017
June 28, 2017
March 28, 2018
May 9, 2018

June 18, 2018
September 26, 2018
November 14, 2018
November 28, 2018
December 12, 2018

4819-3783-3350, v. 1

EXHIBIT A

Executive Session Minutes Approved for Release



MEMO
TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees

FROM: Matthew T. Fritz
_ Village Administrator

MEETING :
DATE: September 11, 2019

RE: ULTIMATE RIDES, 38 W DIVISION VARIANCES

Nick Bulanda, owner of the used car lot located at 38 W. Divisior, has requésted variances
related to accommodating the storage of vehicles. Along the east side of the building, M.
Bulanda would like to construct additional storage area for items stored in the rear yard of the
business. Originally,.this area was to receive temporary storage by utilizing an industrial crate,
but the owner wanted a permanent storage location within the side yard instead. In addition to
this improvement, Mr. Bulanda would like to screen a portion of the storage behind'the facility
by constructing 7° fence panels along the east and west side of the property and turning inward at
each corner to block some of eth visibility of this storage area while maintaining the capability to
maneuver the vehicles within the rear yard. '

A public hearing was conducted on this matter at the last meeting of the Planning & Zoning
Board. There were no others at eth heanng aside from the petitioner. The members of the P&Z
Board considered the request and desired the northwest corner of the lot to be covered to the -
point by which the adjacent neighbor at the northwest corner who does not utilize a fence would
have their east boundary covered with paneling. Side yards for C-5 zoned property require 10
feet of setback and fences are to not exceed 6 feet in total height. The request was unanimously
recommended for approval by the Village Board.

‘| Recommendation:

Adopt Ordinance No. : Approving a side yard variance and fence height variance at 38
W. Division. i ' ' '

Mfritz\pianning and zoning\ Ordinance granting 2 side yard and fence height varjance for Bulanda, 38 W divisian




COAL CITY ZONING APPLICATION

Owners name or beneficiary of land trust: N AC & R_\b\ GW\C\, (0N

Address: 38w dwsision st Phone number: f\\S- ua'q - 2AQQ
Owner represented by: Self Ié Attorney .

Contract purchaser AJ ;‘.g AL RBolewwd o Other agent

Agents name Phone number: ‘

Address BB L duisionn s+ Cogl City T Gouiy

Existing zoning: (=Y Use of surrounding proparties:‘North YA South . € Li
East \t(-"C U west .82

1 ‘
What zoning change ot variance: (Specify? Bu \&:ms \2¥12. oddion T east
side of eqisting Pro perty . 2) Thgte D LSNESY fence heind

g;;giiv_\,ﬁ pr_oper#:f 3)&; gc@ ﬁ;tyxgac. egist aide of bot\&tm

To allow what use Aé&_ﬁm)\_\g_c_mmx%& . ‘(t\nce— win e ysed

for oeiher Aesledic valge and Pridocy Serhng
Tax number of subject property:__ Ol ~ 34- H(ZL\ 31y

Common address of property: 2R wa A\\S\S\k\r\ 5t Qoq,\ Q,ﬂ.\., T L oy

Parcel dimensions: 00§t Y 206 FT Lot area (sq. ft.) 20,000

Street frontage - {00 +T

) o R . N
Legal description__TRoTRLS-  SLR £5% LTie2 W S5 LT 19
et spe 29-23-9




To: 16156343901 From: 8156342487 ‘ 8-01-19 3.3 p.

Tn. addition, the applicant must comply with the ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF

COAL CITY, adopted June 1, 1989, Chapter I, sections A hrough F available for rev}.ew at the Village

* Clerks office. Also attached to the application are tables 1,2 and 3 for the applicant’s refarence.

R s HOROR SR RORON A SO 0 B S S e S R b Stk ik o Y e bbb it o R b e b b

1, (we) certify that all of the above statements and the staternents contained in, any papers or plans

submitted herewith ave true to the best of my (ow) knowledge and belief.

. beiﬁg-ﬁrst duly sworm, on onth deposes and says,

N iCe - RBUANDA

Applicant’s Name

fhat all of the above statsments and the statements contained in the docwments submiftted herewith are

frue.

Subseribed and sworn befor & n this 5 day of ﬁh )E}\)U S"\’ ,20 Iq

4

OFFICTAL SEAL ¢

1

'. i A 3 P . " )
. $ . . { .
o Bubli 3 SARANEUSHWANDER ' i e of Owner <
- MNotary Eublic (Seal} :E NOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLNOIS 4 of Ovmer
5{=3|.=4‘-4=*ﬂ=$***=}=#******i!‘eﬂ%*#*?}iPk;%;kik*yﬁzﬂ%%%&@i‘pﬁ*ﬁ‘&?ﬁ&ﬁﬁ%gmt@?** ***#*****’kﬁ‘**************\?**lk

Yonmay attach additional pages, if needed, to support the documentation of application.

Ploase note the number of pages attached.

e

FOR DFEICE USE ONLY
Case numbet ZA X9 7 ‘ ‘ Location of hearing
Filing date 8-9-/F  Village Hall
Hearing date : 9 - j -/ 9 513 South Broadyvay
Piling fee § [O0 -  Coal-City, Ilinois

Hoating tine o 7/ﬁ M

of 1



o

e s10°0 100 5000 0




Fmdmgs

of Fact. The Zoning Board of Appeals find as follows concerning the Variance for 38W.

Division:

i

Special Circumstances Not Found Elsewhere. This property is located within the Core
Area and neighbors adjacent commercial properties, which can utilize 100% of the.
property for structures. Although this lot is located within a C-4 area it has been zoned
C-5 to allow for the open lot sale of cars.

Unnecessary Hardship. The variance for which the petition was provided will alleviate
the need for additional storage within the Core Area sales location. The inability to
climinate the hardship on. the property would necessitate finding the availability to
conduct open lot car sales elsewhere.

Preserves Rights Conferred by the District. This commercial property is located
adjacent to other C-4 zoning, which would allow the primary structures without any
setbacks.

Necessary for Use of the Property. Continuing to provide inventory of available auto
products on the lot requires certain amount of turnover which necessitates the
requirement for additional storage within the existing property. Allowing for a higher
fence along the alley way shall accommodate adjacent neighbors Whﬂe still allowing the
principal utilization of this commercial property.

Consistency with the Local Area and Comprehensive Plan. Granting this variance is
consistent with the principles provided in the Comprehensive Plan. The plan calls for a
great variety of local businesses within the Core Area.

Minimnm Variance Recommended. Outdoor storage shall be accommodated with the
addition of a fence at the rear of the property alongside the alley. The minimum amount
of space was built out for additional storage to limit the total amount of space for which
the variance within the side yard shall be required.



THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

GRUNDY & WILI COUNTIES, ILLINOIS .

ORDINANCE
NUMBER '

‘AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE |
REQUIRED SIDE YARD SETBACK AND FENCE HEIGHT AT
38 W. DIVISION IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

TERRY HALLIDAY, President_
PAMELA M. NOFFSINGER, Village Clerk.

SARAH BEACH
ROSS BRADLEY
TIM BRADLEY
DAN GREGGAIN
DAVID SPESIA
DAVID TOGLIATTI
Village Trustees

Published in pamphlet form by authority of the President and Board of Trustees of the Village of Coal City
on , 2019

Mifritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Matteson Shed Variance to the BOT, 740 8 Broadway



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE GRANTING VARIANCES TO THE ZONING CODE FOR THE
REQUIRED SIDE YARD SETBACK AND FENCE HEIGHT AT
38 W. DIVISION IN THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

WHEREAS, an application for variance from Table 6 of the Village of Coal City Zoning
Code (“Zoning Code”) was filed by Nick Bulanda (“applicant”) on August 3, 2019 to construct an
addition for storage within the side yard as well as construct fencing along the boundaries of the
propesty at a height of 7 feet; and

WHEREAS the standards provided within Table 6 regarding the minimum side yard setback
- is 10 and the intended setback is planned to allow no setback and fences shall not exceed 6 feet in
helght according to Section 156 171(B); and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was noticed and (iuly held on September 3, 2019; and

WHEREAS, the Village of Coal City Planning and Zoning Board met on September 3, 2019,
and considered passage of the variance request to the Board of Trustees; and

WHEREAS, Section 156.250 permits the Village Board to approve variations from the
Zoning Code; and

WHEREAS, the Village Board of Trustees and the President of the Village of Coal City
believe it is in the best interests of the Village to grant the requested variances.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the President and Board of Trustees of the
Village of Coal City, Grundy and Will Counties, Tllinois, as follows:

Section 1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals shall be and are hereby incorporated into and
made a part of this Ordinance as if fully set forth in this Section 1.

Section 2. Findings of Fact. Findings of Fact. The Board of Trustees find as followé
concerning the Variance for 740 S. Broadway: '

A. Special Circumstances Not Found Elsewhere. This property is located within the
Core Area and neighbots adjacent commercial properties, which can utilize 100% of the
property for structures. Although this lotis located within a C-4 area it has been zoned C-5
to allow for the open [ot sale of cars.

B. Unnecessary Hardship. The variance for which the petition was provided will
dlleviate the need for additional storage within the Core Area sales location. The inability
to eliminate the hardship on the property would necessitate finding the availability to
conduct open lot car sales elsewhere.

Mifritz\planning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Matteson Shed Variance to the BOT, 740 S Broadway



C. Preserves Rights Conferred by the District. This commercial property is located
adjacent to other C-4 zomng, ‘which would allow the primary structures without any
setbacks.

D. ‘Necessary for Use of the Property. Continuing to provide inventory of available
auto products on the 1ot requires certain amount of turnover which necessitates the
requirement for additional storage within the existing property. Allowing for a higher
fence along the alley way shall accommodate adjacent neighbors while still allowing the
principal utilization of this commercial property.

E. Consistency with the Local Area and Comprehensive Plan. Granting this variance
is consistent with the principles provided in the Comprehensive Plan. The plan calls fora
great variety of local businesses within the Core Area. ' ‘

F. Minimum Variance Recommended. Outdoor storage shall be accommodated with
the addition of a fence at the rear of the property alongside the alley. The minimum
amount of space was built out for additional storage to Iimit the total amount of space for
which the variance within the side yard shall be required. ‘

Section3.  Description of the Property. The property is located at 38 W. Division in the |
Village of Coal Clty within a C-5 District.

Section 4. Public Hearing. A public hearing was advertised on August 14, 2019 in the
Coal City Courant and held by the Planning and Zoning Board on September 3, 2019, at which time
a majority of the Planning and Zoning Board members recommended passage of the Variance to the
Board of Trustees. '

Section 5. Variances. The variance requested in the August 3, 2019 Vanance Application
to the Zoning Code are granted as follows:

A. . A variance in conjunction with Table 6 of the Zoning Code is hereby granted to allow
the construction of additional storage attached to the primary structure without any
setback on the interior side yard along the east side of the building.

B. The fence to be constructed on the boundaries of the year yard may have a total
height of seven feet.

Section 6. Conditions. The variance is granted herein contingent and subject to the
following conditions: ‘ -

A. The improvement on the east side of the building shall be constructed in a manner
consistent with the presentation to the Planning & Zoning Board and the Board of
Trustees including the east side of the storage area to be constructed of proper
materials to maintain a proper fire rating.

MiritzAplanning and zoning board\ Ordinance for Matteson Shed Variance o the BOT, 740 8 Broadway



B. The fence to be constructed shall be continued eastward from the northwesterly
- - corner- of the-property-in a manner so as to -exeeed-the-peint-at which the eastern
boundary of 75 E. First Street intérsects the north boundary of 38 W. Division.

Section 7. Severability. In the event a court of competent jurisdiction finds this
ordinance or any provision hereof to be invalid or unenforceable as applied, such finding shall not
affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this ordinance and the application thereof to the
greatest extent permitted by law. C

Section 8. Repeal and Savings Clause. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict
herewith are hereby repealed; provided, however, that nothing herein contained shall atfect any

* rights, actions, or causes of action which shall have accrued to the Village of Coal City prior to the
. effective date of this ordinance.

Section 9. Effectiveness. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after_
passage, approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law.

SOORDAINED this_____ dayof 2019, at Coal City, Grundy
& Will Counties, linois.

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:

ABSTAIN: S
VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

‘ Terry Halliday, President .

Attest:

Pamela M. Noffsinger, Clerk

Mfritz\planring and zoning board\ Ordinance for Matteson Shed Variance to the BOT, 740 § Broadway



MEMO

TO: Mayor Halliday and the Board of Trustees
FROM: Matthew T. Fritz

Village Administrator
MEETING

DATE: September 11, 2019

RE: UPDATED PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL & FINAL PLAT
APPROVAL FOR PHASE 5 OF MEADOW ESTATES

Mark Scaggs, the developer of Meadow Listates subdivision, would like to start developing 14
additional lots within Meadow Estates. Previously, in 2006, the Planning & Zoning Board
provided a positive recommendation which was approved by the Village Board for a Preliminary
Plat for the entire subdivision, At this time, the subdivision was annexed and provided zoning

~ within the Village. Initially, Meadow Estates’ second phase was to be a 50-lot improvement, but
the developer would like to break this portion into smaller phases allowing him to post less
public improvement bonds and construct more houses. Mark Scaggs is not asking for any relief
from the Village code, he would like to bring the next 14 lots forward to final plat that had
previously been anticipated to be part of a larger phase.

Attached to the Resolution is the Final Plat for Phase Five to be recorded upon positive Village
support for the Resolution. After the Final Plat has been authorized for signature, the Village
Engineer shall review the engineering plans for the proposed infrastructure (roads, curb and
gutter, street lights, and storm collection) along with the Engineer’s Estimate of Probable
Construction Cost (EEOPC) to set the proper security.

Judgement of the Final Plat proposal is a bit different than consideration of variances.
Subdivision standards are set forth in Section 155 of the Code. This subdivision received its
Preliminary Plat approval back in 2006 with the enclosed Plat. Final Plat is supposed to follow
within orie year’s time. Since the Final Plat in this case is separated by so much time and the
intended phasing of the improvements has significantly changed, Scaggs’ petition requested a
review of the Preliminary Plat and to be allowed to step forward to Final Plat on 14 new
properties along Short Drive that shall become Phase Five if he receives Final Plat Approval.

- The Plé,nning & Zoning Board considered this request at its September 3 meeting and
_unanimously recommended its approval.

Recommendation: :
Adopt Resolution No. : Updating the Preliminary Plat for Meadow Estates and Providing
Final Plat Approval of Phase Five.

Miritz\development, commerclaly, Meadow Estates, Phase 5 Final Plat Adoption Resolution Recormmendation




‘fl

- Street frontage ff O
Legal description C:C) 7 m S 65‘@ R—=32-8

COAL CITY ZONING APPLICATION

- Owners name or beneﬁclary of land trust: -2’ %ééf b’ﬂt—) L Oﬁ”’{‘é’df M/ci

Addres?? %5T g&’lf/z L/Mz Dn @M Phone n@{m 5~ ‘?dé 7"" é F75

Owner represented by Self i// b7 Aftorney

Contract purchaser___ Othef ageﬁt )

Agents name Phone numﬁer':‘

Address: '
Existing zoning: ﬁ’g 3 Use of surroundmg properties: North AJ’ ~ South_AL-3

Fast IQC 3 West RJ‘ )

. What zoning change or variance: (specify) Z{[ﬂp,‘fﬂd)g /gﬁ‘et"{()i;(}'év’ /’Fﬂﬁw vED

%"/aeéfm%w i%fr Fan /%e%zd g?'nﬁ“(s fa Caedre

To allow Whét use RS~3 /gﬁj 1Ae ,/ﬁ_

Tax number of subject.property: 19, 9— 02 " ASA ~00 ﬁ .

Common address of property: %

Parcel dimensiops:___ ‘ Lot area {sq. ft.)

¢

Loz




In addition, the applicant must comply with the ZONING ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE OF
'COAL CITY, adopted June 1, 1989, Chapter II, sections A through F available for review at the Village'

Clerks office. Also attached to the application are tables 1, 2 and 3 for the applicant’s reference.

********#********‘%*Hac**$*****************************‘%********ﬁf********‘k*************

I, (we) certify that all of the above statements and the staterents contained in any papers or plans

submitted herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

/M ar k J-Z? Q[C‘ [Q Lo , being first duly sworn, on oath deposes and says, |

Applicant’s Natme

that all of the above statements and the statements contained in the doctiments submifted herewith are

true.

Subscribed and sworn bpfore meonthis o7 dayof /4 u_? v _,20 / 9 .
0

Notary Public (Seal) ¢ PAMELA M NOFFSINGER Signature of Owner
_ ' NOTARY PUBLID, STATEOF ILLINOIS ¢
*.k***:ﬁ****************w{iﬂ SO EXDINER OUDA000 + ¢ okttt ookl deob b deb ko ibokokok b b b s ok ok ok

WPl PP P PN Pt i
added o' o

!
r.

You may attach additional pages, if needed, to suppoﬁ the documentation of application.

Please note the number of pages attached. ¢
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY
Case number ZA- 50 cp : _ Location of heating |
Filing date p-I-L9 Village Hall
Hearing date 9" 2=/ 9 ' 515.South Broadway
Filing fee s N / A : Coal City, Illinois

Hearing time ‘ 7/4)}1/



7

& e OF THE Y. 585
OF THE KE 1 SFX 2378

e M_ g 8 7] Hh

PRELIMINARY PLAT OF
I\/IEADOW ESTATES SUBDIVISION
PHASES 2,3,4 &35

A SUBDIV'ISION OF PART OF SECTION %, TOWNSHIP 32 NDI{'I'I'L RANGE 8 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAY, MER]DIAN
UMDY COUNTY, IL1.INDIS.

101
1 80 l PARK
1 [ .

H Z s
i axfsuzu & W

PRIMBOSE DRIVE
el (R okk QeRILY IR

it
Ea

P

"’-»~__

20?

H, e oG, o, 4wioa
AS OCUUPIED

\ ‘ﬁ.
23,

e.

LY

AT
Tzt a5

05 104

£5.00° [Tude

U OU R

5

.3% 4,1, ‘_f ey S
e
L é}@‘;a
H 52
Loeooec| B2
] .
‘ 63 §§
. we EE T . .
£
54 ,E‘,, l’ )
HaXSEAT W uni.w
P ] ‘53 —a T
55 ! % é Ky sy o
el 1,2 TS :
'!'3‘: i-. snm’§ :
§§E Es A42 . u *
RE s
PHASE DRIVE g
£ i

12454
N B9" 26° 4% E

EESTHA OCCUFARCH FENTE AS ROCAFED

| Redrsed

, SHEET OF 1
] | ‘ : E& ROGINA
EXNEMEERE L EVAYIYQLS, LLE
e W ﬂ
. RAZALDS; Pl Doalyt P U M G4 0M) E




AFFIDAVIT RE: NOTICE TO ADJOINING PROPERTY OWNERS

The undersigned, | ~ ﬂwﬁ K _ S Cﬁéf _, being first duly sworn on

oath, deposes and states as follows, to wit:

1.

Thaﬂ am the applicant, or the agent for the applicant, in zoning case #ZA- 3 & 3 , DOW
pending before the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Vﬁlage of Coal Citﬁf, Tilinois.

That with respect to said Zoning Case, and pursuant to requirement. I have notified all
owners of property adjacent to the property in question, as to the date, time and place of the
public hearing to be conducted by the said Zoning Board of Appeals; and in conJunctlon
therewith, I have included with said notification 2 copy of the zoning apphca‘ﬂon heretofore
filed in this matter.

That said notification was given to all such adjoining proiJ erty owners, by letter, a copy of
which is attached hereto an;d made a part hereof, whio.h lotter was sent By Certified Mail

. Return Receipt Requeste'd or in another type of form showing receipt thereof.

That, further said notification was effective at least fiftcen (15) but not more than (30) days

_prior to the said public heating.

Following, i 1s a list of the names and addresses of all such adjoining property owners, all of
whom have been notified in the manner aforesaid; and attached hereto are the certified

mailing receipts, or another type of form, evidencing such notification:

NS EE ATipcHED'

That further notice was published in a newspaper of general circulation that is published in
the Village at least fifteen (15) but not more than thirty (30) days before the scheduled date of
the hearing and ewdenced by a publishers certlﬁcate of pubhcahon a copy of which is
attached hereto and made a part hereof. '

Tn addition to the above requirements at least one sign was posted in the front yard of the
affected property facing and visible from a public street and no further than thlrty (3 O) feet .
from the right-of-way line. |

ﬂ%&é

v Kpphcant :
Agent for applicant

SUBSCRIBED and SWORN to before me,

this'

day of , 20

Notary Public



O ecaiplr
- 358 edwietin P .
Cot ity
=~ 35 Enyent P -
C. 6 Y Lepialy” .
~ 335 e Pr -
e OCuemir
— 328 CAIETH .
Co. TOceupIT
= 315 EL/EMT Dt .
Cce o
— 305 EMLIETH DK -
G - RedellL
~5bo EMERND DR~
e
—3720 EMERAD Vg
_yqp emebnd DI
CL.
’36‘-0 éﬂdé’ﬂﬁ’bb _Df&'

e



NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that a:' Public Hearing will be held by the Coal Cit}} Zoning Board
of Appeals on the Zoning Ordinance on the [0 dayof ‘j/‘am .
2049 a7 o’clock p.m. in the office of the Board of Appeals, Coal City Village Hall,

3

515 South Broadway, Coal City, IHinois on the following matter:
T'o consider: &(ﬂ )Y ar /A/‘é«;' . / ROl S S .'f?a S E L ﬁ Helirafrly

fLitT Folteddo) Espwres frirse S frafe
79%7’44”’@ ASERIES OF )Y 2 oA %ﬁf}%j‘gg’ s

At the following address:

Legal description of property: Lo7 % 0d . SEC 37K

. Request for the above appeal was .applied for by: Mm 5 C/i‘éé S

Said Board of Appeals will be at said time and place to hear all persons in support of such matter of any

objection thereof.

Persons Iﬁay appear in person or by agent.

57 y i) |
Dated this ,;;Z/ ~  dayof Mﬁ 20 / ’? .




RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION UPDATING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
. FOR MEADOW ESTATES AND PROVIDING FOR
~ FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR PHASE FIVE OF MEADOW ESTATES

WHEREAS, the Village Board adopted Resolution 06-02 on February 13, 2006
approving the Preliminary Plat for Meadow Estates subdivision with 94 total lots, including 19
multi-family dwellings, one commercial outlot and the remaining lots to be utilized for detached
single-family dwelling units; and

WHEREAS, the Village’s Engineer, Chamlin & Associates, approved the.First Phase
Final Plat on October 16, 2006 after amending the preliminary plat to move the location of the
park property and changed a majozity of the multi-family dwellings into single-family detached
units; and’ :

WHEREAS, the developer of the subdivision, Scaggs Construction, Inc. desired to
update the existing Preliminary Plat to propetly reflect the intended future phasing of
construction within the subdivision whereby the remaining 50 residential lots shall be
constructed utilizing four additional phases in order to properly construct and complete all of the
requisite public improvements; and

WHEREAS, Mark Scaggs petitioned the Zoning Board of Appeals on behalf of Scaggs
Construction, Inc. to request final Plat Approval for Phase Five of the subdivision to allow the
construction of single-family detached residential units of lots 14, 15, 16, 17, 18,19, 31, 32, 33,
34, 35, 36, 37, 38 and 39; and : .

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals reviewed the August 5, 2019 petition for
preliminary and final plat approvals for the subdivision that received proper public notice within
the August 14, 2019 edition of the Coal City Courant and conducted a public hearing on the
matter at its meeting of September 3, 2019; and |

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals unanimously recommended the adoption of
 the updated Preliminary Plat and the Phase 5 Final Plat as presented at its September 3, 2019
Meeting to the Village Board of Trustees;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
TRUSTEES OF THE VILLAGE OF COAL CITY, GRUNDY & WILL COUNTIES,
ILLINOIS AS FOLLOWS: '

1. That the above recitals are hereby incorporated into the body of this Resolution and
restated as set forth herein.

Mfritz\development, residential\ Meadow Estates Phase 2 Final plat Resolutlon



A RESOLUTION UPDATING THE PRELIMINARY PLAT PREVIOUSLY APPROVED FOR MEADOW
ESTATES AND PROVIDING FOR
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR PHASE FIVE OF MEADOW ESTATES

2. The Preliminary Plat for Meadow Estates is updated and approved as presented in
Attachment A setting forth additional phases that shall require Scaggs Construction,
Inc. to properly fund, and construct public improvements according to the standards
set forth in the Coal City Village Code. No certificate of occupancy shall be issued
within future phases until proper installation of all public improvements have been
installed to the satisfaction of the Village of Coal City and/or its representative(s).

3. Final Plat Approval for Phase 5 of Meadow Estates is provided according to the
depiction attached hereto as Attachment B and must be recorded by Scaggs
Construction, Inc. at the Grundy County Recorder’s Office according to the standards

- set forth within the Village Code. ' ‘

SO RESOLVED this 11 day of September 11, 2019, at Coal City, Grundy and Will
Counties, Illinois. ' ‘

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
AB STAIN:

VILLAGE OF COAL CITY

Terry Halliday, President

Aftest:

Pamela M, Noffsinger, Clerk

Mfritz\deveiopment, residentiat\ Meadow Estates Phase 2 Finaj Plat Resolution



ATTACHMENT A

Updated Preliminary Plat for Phases 2.5 of Meadow Estates Subdivision

Mfrisz\development, residential\ Meadow Estates Phase 2 Final Plat Resolution



ATTACHMENT B

Meadow Estates, Phase 4 Final Plat

Miritz\development, residentlai\ Meadow Estates Phasa 2 Firal Plat Resolution



Coal City Police Department
Weekly Summary of Activities
Thursday 08-22-19 — Wednesday 08-28-19

During this period, there were 32 calls for service, 14 verbal warnings and O assist Grundy
County Sheriff’s Dept. ‘

Significant Incidents

08-26-19 at 1:15 AM, police responded to a N, 2™ Ave. residence for a neighborhood complaint.
The complainant stated a neighbor has been harassing her boyfriend and herself regarding items
located in their backyard. They sated a week earlier they found a piece of wood in the middle of
their driveway with a note referencing the village ordinance for rubbish. She then said she found
a note tonight on the patio table threatening to contact DCFS about her children. Police advised
a trespass warning would be given to the neighbor. |

08-28-19 at 8:20 AM, SRO Imhof was made aware of a fight between two male juveniles in the
~ freshman hall. The fight was actively participating by both males. Both students were given a
school discipline action and a juvenile referral for battery.

Arvest Incidents

Suspended Registration _ ' 1

- Failure to reduce speed to avoid an accident : 2
Expired Registration | | ' 1
Operating a hand held device while driving - E 6
Failure to Yield _ - 1
Speecﬁng : | ' | b
Impropef Lane Usage | -1
Disobeying éTrafﬁq Control Device : 1

Warrant ' : | 1



Coal City Police Department
Weekly Summary of Activities
Thursday 08-29-19 — Wednesday 09-04-19

During this period, there were 37 calls for service, 39 verbal warnings and 0 assist Grundy
County Sheriff’s Dept. '

Sienificant Incidénts

09-01-19 at 7:13 PM, police responded to a W. Willow St. for a past tense verbal domestic
disturbance. The complainant stated he and his girlfiiend was arguing over family issues. Police
were able to resolve this incident when the female agreed to leave the residence.

09-03-19 at 8:19 PM, police responded to the N 1* Ave. railroad crossing for a vehicle verse
train accident. The driver of the truck advised he miss judged the angle of the turn onto N. 18
Ave. and his vehicle was partially stuck on the tracks. After several attempts to remove the
vehicle he heard the train hom and moved a safe distance away before the train struck his
yehicle. No tickets were issued regarding this incident.

"~ Arrest Incidents
Operating a hand held 'device while driving SR 4
Speeding ‘ | 2
Suspended D.L. _ 1
Expired Registration | . : ' _ 1
Possession of Cannabis < 10 grams | ' | 1

Possession of Drug Paraphernalia . - ’ 1




T019 - 20L 00L 9EL 851 30L " 1€6 TLL . S6L ¢ T10L
81T € ot T¢ 8¢ . e ST L1 JHEVYDNHS
“HOVOM
€ . 4 T . 3143Ntvd
L [4 T ¥ T3 dN3dyalLng
AFYE
LEY : ) 06 80T 611 1T & HIDNISSVS
9¢vl 191 €0t €51 L9T [4:1% LT 07z ETT HLOY
£9r : LY 95 L5 S¢ 99 ¥s 64 68 NYHOIN
113 ) L . €5T oz 81T [44)" arT 0zt ANOZZVIN
651 : 1 Z VE T4 vE 0¢ L& NVYOO1
<IL 18 99 8¢ 05 06 S8l . L 8¢l YIAHSYH
L9 ) 9¢T 8% 5¢ - 0¢l 99 6C 90T 40T SANOCT
AT 8¢ LE 96 1T TT 6E s QE JOHINI
81¢€ 9% (4 0g 6T . . 8E g€ v LS INIFSHVH
659 . Ly 0s -5 LL L0T 119 £0T S6 NOTHA
§9° . g 01 £C 1 ¥ 0t 4 ] A0
SIV.LOL 230 "AON 100 1d3S ony Alr INNC AVIN NddV HOYYIN 934 NYT .

S11vJ V101 610¢




LETT 142 162 16¢ S6T e vse 6z¢ 92 TY10L
58 L L vl ST LT 1T vT LYYONHS
- HOVOY

4 T T , 3113n0vd

5 , . [4 T 4 a73I443Ling
FER:

Tl 8€ [44 v % 9 : : YIONISSYS
9.2 . ‘ 44 TE 97 iy 153 144 Jird 8¢ . HiOY
162 €7 T€E TE ) o 8T vE 85 NYHOW
1):14 14 67  |8€E Ty 9€ 8€ 4 INCZZYIN
S0T : [4 6T | 6T 7 9T SC NYOO1
SLT v 1€ T €T 8T | 14 ST LT YIHSYY
¥62 0s vE L1 v 9z ST 7S 5§ SANOS
9z1 €T vl 08 - 9 L 074 T ST JOHWNI
85T 6T 4 6T 8 8T ST K4 23 NESYYH
8ST : LT .0 T4 9T ¥Z 1C 81 LT NOTIId
L34 € 9 9T - (4 z S - £ 14 MV

S1Y1OL "03q "AON 10 "1d3S ony AINT aNnr AYIN | iddy | HOWVIA R:EE! "NVT

1H¥0dIY V ONIYINDIY TIVI 6102




TSST LT zee ST £12 89T 841 (4 83T Iv10L
&Y , : S € €T 6 6 g g LHYDNHS
. , . HOYOY

T T 1IN0V

6 . S T £ G13144¥3L1ng
ATTI¥g

v 3z e 87 0% ¥ YIDNISSVS
68T o : Lz BT 8T 8Z LT | L& 0T €7 HLOY
vsz | €T g1 ot €T (¥4 01 L6 VE NYHOW
€T | . _ 3T St [T %3 0g 8E 0z ANOZZYW
6 | . T 8T T BT - T €T NYDOT
€6 §Z 6 L g 0T $T 8 k43 HIHSYN
06T | . i7 qT L 9g 8T 0T 3 47 SANCT
£0T. TT . 0z LE ¥ L Tt g - 6 JOHWI
Zit : 4 8T 0T 8 €T Tt LT €z | INI3SYVH
86 - 6 6 T & [T €T Tt LT NOTUd
vz z £ ot T g 4 € NUY1D
"SIVLIOL 234 'AON | 120 1435 "Ny Anr INNT AYIN MY HOHYIN "434 NYT

S11v2 @3HJ1VvdSIa 610¢



[4)

T

o1

o1

w10l

JdVDNHS

HOvYOd

3113N0Vd

d73Ed3LLNG

AdTEd

o~
-t

HIDNISSYS

73]
o

H10¥

NYHOW

N AN

Nl m

e e |

ANOZZVIN

NVYDO1

YIHSYA

SINOT

J0OHII

INI3SYVH

N sl ][00

NOTHd

-

T

MUV

SIvV101

23a

"AON

120

1438

BNy

A0S

ANGT

AYIN

1dd¥

HOYVIN

‘g34

NVT

SIDUVHI TVYNIWIED 610¢




£8€ 79 55 8v 6Y 6t v w 8¢ LOL
1HVDNHS
HOVOH
3L13N0vd
a13ad¥aLng
AT1148
05 8T 6 ST g WIDNISSVS
Iz v € € € 9 z £ € H1OY
L6 9 o1 6 T, I33 9T Zt €1 NVYOIN
8T I S v Z ¥ 43 INOZZYIN
€ z T NVDO01
v . z T . T YIHSY
99T 87 0z T 81 0z . g 9z ST SINOF
vz 9 5 T 1 g 3 JOHWI
S T T T z WIFSHVYH
€ € NOTIId
. MUYTD
svlol | 23a "AON ‘120 "Ld3S ‘DY AI0f aNAr | L AVIA edv | HOMYIN 934 "NVT

SNOILVLID DI44vHL 6102




6% : ’ .8 L - € 9 € 1’4 9 4 710l

z . ' T T . LYVONHS
. i HOVOd

- B . 3L1IN0Vd

rd _ . T . : a13¥aLng
, . Addd

T Z T ; . -HIONISSVS

[4 T o : T T - T H1Od
. NVIOIN

T 1 INOZZVIN

N¥DO1

SN |WO| T
o
bl
o4
)

HIHSYA

SINOT

J0HINI

L]

Q

i

o

™

o~
. e~
IR K ARl R

WIISHVYH

T T : ; NOTIIG

AHVID

SIVLOL 23d "AON ‘150 "1d3S BNy AN aNnf AVIN 1NYdV . | HOEVIAL 834 'NYT

SIHSVYHD J1d4Vil 6T0¢C




W10l

14¥DNHS

HOVOd

3L13N0Yd

aHIddILINg

AZHEd

HIADNISSVS

H1O0Y

NYdOW

INOZZVIN

NVDO1

YIHSYA

SANOF

40HIAI

NI3SHVH

NOTIH

bl-Lae)

STV101

3ad

"AON

120

1435

‘Onv

A

NN

AVIN

TddV

HOUVIN

R:EE:

L\Z)

I'nN"a e10c




SEL 111 00T vIT €01 66 L €8 4] IV10L
T p LAYIAHS
HOVOY.
i 3113IN0vYd
a131d¥3aLLng
AJTHEE
€6 0¢ §€ 1€ L YIDNISSYS
€91 0t €1 6¢ ¥e ST €L L{Z T H1CY
85 g € 14 L 1T GT 8 0T NVH0OW
901 0T A" 8T T 6¢ 8T 8 , INCZZVYIN
8 S [4 T NV201
9¢ T ¥ € T L 8 [4 dIHSWVH
96T 534 Z1 6 v 9z S 4 8¢ Sanor
147 9 11 8T 1 14 T T dOHWI
9t G T [ T € 4 € NIFSHYH
1374 [4 8 9 g T- T NOTIIC
14 T T [4 MUVID
SIVLOL 234 "AON 120 "Ld3S BNy ANg aNAT PN THddv HO¥VIA ‘a34 "NYT

SONINYVM TvdddA 610¢




[£4

Tvli0ol

LAYDNHS

HOVOH

3113Ntvd

Q13443 Ling

FERINT:

HIONISSYS

H1OY

0T

NYHOIN

INOZZVIN

NVYDOT

HIHSYA

SANOT

JOHINI

NI13SHYH

NOTd

Y1)

23d

"AON

120

“1d3s

Alnr C3NNT

AVIN

Y4V

HOUYIA

"d34

NYT

STVLOL

S13I11-d 610




